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Vasu Deva Bhogi

From: Venkateshwar Rao
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:31 AM
To: Surya Prakash
Cc: Satish Pawaskar; Kumar S; Karthikeyan K; Shanmuga Sundaram; Santhosh Kumar P; 

Ganjarapalli Mallikharjunarao; Vasu Deva Bhogi
Subject: RE: CDR Deluxe Plus Launch Expenses at the time of Launch in April'22 Month.

 
Approved, as special approval for launch expenses  
 
Regards,  
Venkat  
 

From: Surya Prakash <Surya.Prakash@ariston.com>  
Sent: 11 May 2022 07:53 
To: Venkateshwar Rao <Venkateshwar.Rao@ariston.com> 
Cc: Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com>; Kumar S <Kumar.S@ariston.com>; Karthikeyan K 
<Karthikeyan.K@ariston.com>; Shanmuga Sundaram <Shanmuga.Sundaram@ariston.com>; Santhosh Kumar P 
<santhoshkumar.p@ariston.com>; Ganjarapalli Mallikharjunarao <Ganjarapalli.Mallikharjunarao@ariston.com>; Vasu 
Deva Bhogi <VasuDeva.Bhogi@ariston.com> 
Subject: CDR Deluxe Plus Launch Expenses at the time of Launch in April'22 Month. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
As we discussed Please find the below details of CDR Deluxe Plus Launch expenses spent by us at the time of Launch in 
these below listed City / Towns in the month of April’22. Kindly approve the same. 
 

Name City/Town Amount Spent(Rs) 
M.Surya Prakash Chennai 4960 
Kumar Madurai 9500 
Kumar Trichy 3300 
Karthikeyan Coimbatore 4235 
Santosh Chennai 792 
Mallikarjun Vijayawada 4500 
Kishore Visakhapatnam 3538 
Kishore Ravulapalem 800 
TOTAL   31625 

 
Regards, 
Surya. 


